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Knězů Kristýna

Od: Kulhánková Monika

Odesláno: 13. října 2016 10:09

Komu: registr smluv

Předmět: FW: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 73767SO  Purchase Order - 

16330818/31/536/68

 

 

From: do_not_reply@thermofisher.com [mailto:do_not_reply@thermofisher.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 3:21 PM 

To: monika.kulhankova@biomed.cas.cz; jiri.polinek@thermofisher.com 

Cc: jiri.polinek@thermofisher.com 
Subject: Life Technologies Order Confirmation - 73767SO Purchase Order - 16330818/31/536/68 

 
Thank you for placing your order. We hope you enjoyed your ordering experience. Below is your order 

confirmation. Please review the information for accuracy.  

We will email separate shipment confirmations as your products are dispatched for delivery. You may also use 
our Online Customer Support tools at Online Customer Support to check the status of your order and to notify 

us of any concerns you may have.  

   

ORDER CONFIRMATION  
Please refer to Order Number 73767 on all 

correspondence.  
 
Order Number : 73767/SO  
Order Date : 12/10/2016 
Purchase Order Number : 16330818/31/536/68 
Contract Number :  

Life Technologies Czech Republic 
s.r.o.  
 
V Celnici 1031/4  
Praha 1 11000  

CZECH REPUBLIC  

T 00420235 302 459  
F 00420227 204 750  

thermofisher.com  

Bill to : 69268749  Ship To : 69263088  
FYZIOLOGICKY USTAV AV CR VVI  
.  

.  

VIDENSKA 1083  
PRAHA 4 142 20  

CZECH REPUBLIC  

AV CR VVI UST FYZIOLOGICKY  
SUPPLY CENTRE  

.  

VIDENSKA 1083  
PRAHA 4 142 20  

CZECH REPUBLIC  
   
Order Placed 
By 

Phone 

Number 
Email  

: Monika Kulhankova 

: +42024106244 

:  

Bill To Attn 

Ship To Attn 
Release 

Number 

:  

: .  

:  

 

The following items are in-stock. Most in-stock items ship by the end of the next business day. 
  

 
Catalog Number Description  Quantity  Unit Price  Extended Price 
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A21244 

Lot# 1783430 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

ALEXA FLUOR 647 GOAT A 
0.5 ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 3,884.5000 3,884.50 

A21429 

Lot# 1790723 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

ALEXA FLUOR 555 GOAT A 
0.5 ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 4,998.0000 4,998.00 

A11034 
Lot# 1751340 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

ALEXA FLUOR 488 GOAT A 
0.5 ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 5,508.0000 5,508.00 

P36930 

Lot# 1792371 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

PROLONG GOLD ANTIFADE 

REAGENT 
10 ML 
ProLong Gold antifade 
reagent  
  

1 5,180.0000 5,180.00 

11058021 
Lot# 1788062 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

OPTI MEM I 
500ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

3 679.5000 2,038.50 

11058021 

Lot# 1815201 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

OPTI MEM I 
500ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

9 679.5000 6,115.50 

41500018 

Lot# 1755386 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

MEM EARLES NEAA 
1X10L 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 810.0000 810.00 

11668019 
Lot# 1815561 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

LIPOFECTAMINE 2000 
REAGENT 
1.5 ML 
  

4 17,304.0000 69,216.00 

14155063 

Lot# 1816327 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

EBSS 
500ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 648.0000 648.00 

51200038 

Lot# 1806050 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

MEM EARLES 
500ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 536.0000 536.00 

41010026 
Lot# 1812122 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

BME,EARLES W/O L-GLUT 
(CE) 
500ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

2 255.6000 511.20 

15140122 
Lot# 1796440 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

PENICILLIN 
STREPTOMYCIN SOL 
100ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 401.8000 401.80 

17502048 
Lot# 1801989 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  
   

N2 SUPPLEMENT 
5ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

2 2,736.0000 5,472.00 

15630056 
Lot# 1788128 
Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   

HEPES BUFFER 1M (CE) 
100ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

1 1,746.0000 1,746.00 

11360039 

Lot# 1814141 
SODIUM PYRUVATE MEM 

100MM(CE) 
1 260.0000 260.00 
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Safety Data Sheet(s)  

   
100ML 
This is a Red Bag Item.  
  

 

   

 

Fuel Surcharge # 
Sub Total  

VAT  
Total CZK  

 

: 
:  

:  
:  

 

 
107,325.50 

22,538.36 
129,863.86 

 
This confirms your order of products sold by Life Technologies Corporation, a Thermo Fisher Scientific 

company. All prices and amounts shown are in currency CZK. 

For order tracking and product availability information, please visit Online Customer Support Tools  
 
Your order is accepted for the product(s) and quantities indicated above on the terms set forth in our 

quotation (if you received a quotation) and in the terms and conditions of sale found at 

thermofisher.com/termsandconditions ("thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale") that apply to the 
products you purchased and that are incorporated by reference into this confirmation and the contract 

between us for the purchase and sale of products or services.  
 

By ordering or accepting delivery of any of our products and services, you expressly confirm that you intend to 
be bound by and agree to the terms of our quotation, if any, and thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of 

Sale to the exclusion of all other terms we have not expressly agreed to in writing, and that the purchase and 

sale transaction between you and us is subject to and will be governed by thermofisher.com Terms and 
Conditions of Sale and our quotation.  

 
If you are receiving this acknowledgement by e-mail, please click on this link to access the thermofisher.com 

Terms and Conditions of Sale.  

   

 
Get order support at thermofisher.com/ordersupport  

 

Get product support at thermofisher.com/support  
 

Learn more about online ordering at thermofisher.com/register  
 

Checkout our latest products and services at thermofisher.com/newproducts  
 

 

 

 


